From: Osman, AyatE.
Sent:  9/24/2010 4:18:07 PM

To: [Redacted |
[Redacted |
dmahone@h-m-g.com (dmahone@h-m-g.com); randall. higa@sce.com
Cec: (randall.higa@sce.com); Imansi(@semprautilities.com
(Imansi@semprautilities.com);[Redacted |
[Redacted | Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); |[Redacted |
[Redacted |; Redacted |
[Redacted |

RAGorman@semprautilities.com (RAGorman@semprautilities.com);
Kathleen.A .Gumbleton@sce.com (Kathleen. A.Gumbleton@sce.com);
ldelaura@semprautilities.com (Idelaura@semprautilities.com); Kathleen Gumbleton

[Redacted | Javier Mariscal (javier.mariscal@sce.com);
Redacted
[Redacted | Cathy Chappell

(chappell@h-m-g.com)
Bcec:
Subject: RE: C&S PPM language finalization

Thank you all for your efforts on pulling this fogether!
have a nice weekend
Ayat

From: |Redacted |
Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 2:02 PM
To: Osman, Ayat E.; [Redacted
Cc:[Redacted 1; dmahone@h-m-g.com; LMansi@semprautilities.com; randall.higa@sce.com;
ragorman@semprautilities.com; |delaura@semprautilities.com;[Redacted. ...] Kathleen Gumbleton;
Kathleen.A.Gumbleton@sce.com; Javier Mariscal; [Radacted ; Ramaiya, Shilpa R;[Redacted ]
[Redacted | Cathy Chappell

Subject: RE: C&S PPM language finalization

Thank you very much for the prompt feedback, Ayat.

| rolled the Reach Code comments you and Ken provided into the version | sent at 12.47pm today to
create the attached version.
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The attached is the version that 10Us should use for making comments going forward.

Thank you for your time this morning and have a great weekend.

Best,

Redacted ] Evaluation Measurement & Verification ] Pacific Gas & Electric Company| 245 Market
Street ] San Francisco, CA 94111

[Redacted | ] Office:|Redacted ] Mobile:[Redacted ] ] w5 please consider the environment

before printing this email.

From: Osman, Ayat E. [mailto:ayat.osman@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 12:56 PM

To: Douglas Mahone; [Redacted | LMansi@semprautilities.com;
randall.higa@sce.com; ragorman@semprautilities.com; Idelaura@semprautiIities.com;
Keating, Kenneth

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R;[Redacted | Cathy Chappell

Subject: RE: C&S PPM language finalization

Thank you all for a constructive meeting and for sharing your thoughts with us..
I wish we had more time to look at the long term metrics/objectives..

Here are Ken's and my edits/comments to the Reach Codes Section..

Best,
Ayat <<Edits to Reach Code PPM draft_kk_AEO_09242010.docx>>

From: Douglas Mahone [malito:dmahone®h-m-g.com]
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 5:21 PM

To: Douglas Mahone;[Redacted | Mansi, Lonnie (LMansi@semprautilities.com); Randall Higa
iranda!l.higa@sce.com); Ron Gorman (ragorman@semprautilities.com); Lance Delaura (!delaura@semprautilities.com);m

Osman, Ayat E.; Keating, Kenneth

Cc:  Ramaiya, Shilpa R (SRRd@pge.com); [Redacted b Cathy Chappell
Subject: C&S PPM language finalization
When: Friday, September 24, 2010 10:00 AM-12:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
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Where: Telecon

Goal is for ED and C&S program managers to reach agreement on specific language for PPMs,
finalizing discussions and draft language worked out on Monday. Follow-up to Monday’s San Ramon
meeting with Ayat Osman et al.

1. We'll use GoToMeeting so that everybody can see the language. Please log in a few minutes early
in case it takes you exira time for setup.

ntips:/www2.gotomeeting.com/ioin/639320531

2. Use your microphone and speakers (VoIP) - a headset is recommended. Or, call in using your
telephone.

Diall|Redacted |

Access Code:|Redacted

Audio PIN: Shown after joining the meeting

All - Let me know if | should include anybody else on this distribution list (I sent it to the people on Pat's
request message).
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